Late Item 23.1 - F. & M. Sivertz - email dated
March 11, 2022 - ZON-1229 [Angove, K./Franklin.;
Engineering Ltd.; 2790 20 Avenue NE; R-1 to R-4]

Barb Puddifant

From: rrANK sIVERTZ <]

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Barb Puddifant
Subject: [External] ZON1229/bylaw 4493

hello. I got a notice about a rezoning proposal for Angoves property next to ours..being my mom ,Marguerite Sivertz and
myself Frank Sivertz.

I'am not in favour of this proposal or any changes made to the green space beyond the boundaries of Angove's property.
However, If development was done at all please keep a gap of natural terrain--ie tree cover or non privately owned land of
at least 60 feet between our property on the south boundary, and no road building on the south perimeter closer than 70
ft from our property line. and pleasel keep as many big trees standing as possible. | wish to attend the meeting
electronically and by phone for the 7pm ,march 14 meeting.

Frank Sivertz and Marguerite Sivertz



